
November 2024 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response
NC-01 0261-88-52 Who will design the new structure? The consultant will design a new structure to replace C-43-0006.
NC-02 1009-43-27 Can a team of consultant staff be proposed? Multiple individuals may be identified to perform the tasks in the contract, total hours 

not to exceed the weekly contract limit.
SW-01 5199-01-01 Will the scope of work for the design contract include an alternative analysis of the 

proposed alignment?
Yes.  The new alignment is not yet determined, but will meet closely to the CTH X 
intersection with the new structure to the east of the existing structure to maintain 
traffic during construction.

SW-01 0120-49-37 Who is responsible for real estate acquisition? WisDOT
SW-01 0120-49-37 Who is responsible for geotech? Consultant
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